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Request for Information Response 

RFP for years?  
RFP for NUMC only?  
RFP for A. Holly Patterson, LTC? 

Length of any contract is to be determined. 
RFP is for Nassau University Medical Center 
only, our LTC A. Holly Patterson is not surveyed 
under TJC. 

Are the Fees to cover only NUMC (HAP and BHC)   Yes 

Please clarify/confirm that NUMC is the only NHCC 
facility to be included in the services provided; AHP 
and the Community Health Practices are not 
included?  

Confirmed, but see next question for one 
remote site. 

Are all services located within the NUMC 19-story 
main tower and attached buildings, or are there 
additional remote sites under the accreditation 
certificate of the hospital and to be included in the 
scope of this proposal, e.g., outpatient surgical or 
endoscopy facilities, diagnostic imaging centers, 
rehab therapies, etc.?   
If so, please list the remote sites eligible for survey 
by TJC and their addresses. 

One remote site is Chronic Dialysis, surveyed 
under the Hospital Accreditation Program, 
located about 6 miles away at our LTC A. Holly 
Patterson facility. 

Can a list be provided of all sites where deep or 
moderate sedation is in use? 

Yes, upon award of contract. 

Can a list of all sites where high-level disinfection 
and sterilization are in use be provided?  

Yes, upon award of contract. 

Can a list of 
departments/units/areas/programs/services within 
the accredited organization be provided?  

Yes, upon award of contract. 

Can the most recent annual key statistics/volumes 
by applicable site be provided, including at least: 

 Patient days 

 ED visits 

 Surgeries 

 Births 

 Employees (FTE’s) 

 Members of the Active Medical 
Staff 

 Other statistics you feel best 
represent the size/scope of 
your organization 

Yes, upon award of contract. 

 


